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TO: Kristen Panzo, Town Clerk

FROM: V. James Seichter, Chairman, Wallingford Planning and Zoning Commission
DATE: October 21, 2025

SUBJECT: 2026 Schedule of Meetings - Wallingford Planning and Zoning Commission

As established by the Wallingford Planning and Zoning Commission at their meeting of November
10,2025 the following meeting schedule will be effect for 2026:

January 12, 2026 July 13, 2026
February 09, 2026 August 10, 2026
March 09, 2026 September 14, 2026
April 13, 2026 October 14, 2026***
May 11, 2026 November 09, 2026
June 08, 2026 December 14, 2026

***Wednesday night

Meetings are held at 7:00 p.m. in the Robert F. Parisi Council Chambers, 45 South Main Street, on the
second Monday of each month unless otherwise noted.

WALLINGFORD PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION

VSIAMES SEICHTER, CHAIRMAN

CC: PzC Town Engineer Program Planning
Mayor’s Office Town Attorney Record-Journal
Fire Marshall IWWC Electric Division
Town Council Building Official Government Access TV

Tax Assessor Water & Sewer Divisions



